Farmington Community Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, June 7,2023
6:00 p.m.

Contact Trustees

http://www.farmlib.org/contact-the-librarv-board



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting - 6:00 p.m.
June 08, 2023

T e e B e P P e B e B S B e [ T o Ry B B e A P S e e

° Call to Order

Approval of Agenda
. Minutes
» Approval of Minutes - Regular Board Meeting ~May-2023

Plante Moran

e 2024 Budget Approval

e June 2023 Budget Amendment Approval
. Treasurers Report

e Operating Bills

e Approval of April 2023 Bills

Sub-Committee Updates

. Friends of the Library

. Director’s Report (please read prior to meeting)
e Facilities Update

o Jill Baker Staff Presenter

Unfinished Business

° New Business

e Flections

o Correspondence
. Public Comment (3 minutes per person)
° Trustee Comment

o Adjournment



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. — May 11, 2023

Board Members Present: Murphy, Brown, Hahn, White, Doby
Board Members Absent: McClellan Stryd

Staff Members Present: Siegrist, Showich-Gallup, Peterson
Staff Members Absent: None

CALL TO ORDER

The Board Meeting was called to order at 6:07 by Secretary Jim White.
J. White was nominated to serve as Chair Pro Tem.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Murphy to approve the Agenda for the May 11, 2023 Board meeting was supported by
Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (5-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
MOTION by Murphy to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on April 13, 2023, was
supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

SUBCOMMITTEES
Personnel (R. Murphy)
MOTION by Murphy to approve the recommended language changes to the Employee Handbook
regarding Types of Employment, Sick Leave, Holidays, Overtime, and Life Insurance was supported by
Doby.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Murphy to increase the maximum reimbursement for dental / optical / hearing expenses to
$1,875, or 75% of expenses up to $2,500, was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.



MOTION by Murphy to offer debit cards to employees participating in the Flexible Spending Account
plan was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Murphy to approve instituting criminal background checks on new hires and volunteers
beginning July 1, 2023 was supported by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Murphy to approve giving 20 hours of paid sick time per year to Shelvers and Library Aides
was supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Murphy to approve the 2023-24 Fiscal Year pay schedule with minimum and maximum
ranges was supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: All in favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Murphy to increase the proposed 2023-24 payroll budget by $267,900 to ensure all
employees are at 2023-24 minimum, to ensure equity, and to allow for up to 3% increase was supported
by Brown.
Vote: Aye: All in favor

Opposed: None
Motion passed.

Strategic Planning (K. Siegrist)
Fast Forward Libraries has delivered the FCL Strategic Plan for 2023-2029, including Vision, Mission, and
Strategic Directions. K. Siegrist and E. McClellan are creating a short video.

TREASURER'S REPORT
MOTION by Brown to approve April expenditures totaling $272,723.05 was supported by Murphy.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

MOTION by Brown to receive and file April 2023 financial reports was supported by Doby.
Vote: Aye: Allin favor

Opposed: None
Motion passed.



FRIENDS’ REPORT (S. Charlebois)

Book sale May 5-7 raised nearly $4,500.00.

Invites have gone out for Gala; RSVP by email or phone.

There will be a new book sale area soon at Liberty Street.

Angeline Boulley (Firekeeper’s Daughter, Warrior Girl Unearthed) to visit FCL in October.

S. Charlebois attended event for Farmington Farmington Hills Foundation for Youth and Families
(FFHFYF) 2022 grant award winners.

e Authors will be present during Art on the Grand June 3, location TBD.

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT (K. Siegrist)

e First Food Truck Tuesday was success despite horrible weather. Next FTT will be May 30, with
Smoke Ring.
The Asian American Pacific Islander Celebration was held May 6.
Christina Mui Amata, volunteer who helped plan AAP| Celebration, nominated by Kristel Sexton
and won Farmington Farmington Hills Commission on Children, Youth, and Families Volunteer
Award.

e FCL awarded a Bosch Grant, which will be used to support the Seed Library and the Udemy
online platform.

e FCL patrons can decorate cup sleeves for Starbucks Pride Event (downtown Farmington
Starbucks).

e First graders across Farmington / Farmington Hills are visiting FCL in May. Applications for library
cards were sent to families before visits.

e Summer Reading begins June 3.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
None

CORRESPONDENCE

(sent to Director)
e Thank you from Christina Mui Amata.
e Thank you from Holocaust Memorial Center for participation in Naming Ceremony.
e Great job hosting food trucks.

PUBLIC COMMENT
e K. Griebel, thank you for well-run meeting.
e S. Charlebois, explore Microsoft Outlook Online for Board email.

TRUSTEE COMMENT
e R. Murphy expressed appreciation for work done by departing board member Megan Stryd.
Board concurs.
e B. Hahn suggests that a future Book Mobile could visit senior residences, and that a properly
licensed senior could drive.




ADJOURNMENT

The Board meeting was adjourned by Secretary White at 7:04 pm. The next meeting of the Library Board
is scheduled for Thursday, June 8 at 6:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jim White, Secretary
Library Board of Trustees



Plante & Moran, PLLC

plante "5.bor
3000 Town Center, Suite 100

Southfield, MI 48075
moran To 0035622500
Fax: 248.352.0018

plantemoran.com

June 6, 2023

To: Kelley Siegrist, Library Director
Farmington Community Library (FCL) Board of Directors

Re: May 2023 Monthly Financial Statements

Enclosed are the following Monthly Financial Statements for your review:

Check Register

Balance Sheet — General Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — General Fund
Balance Sheet — Endowment Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — Endowment Fund
Balance Sheet — Capital Reserve Fund

Revenue & Expenditure Report — Capital Reserve Fund
Investment Report

O NN~

Note: We are unable to obtain online banking access to the Liberty Endowment account
located at Fidelity. This account will be updated upon receipt of the paper statement.

Thank you.

Discfaimer: These financial statements have not been subjected fo an audit, review or compilation engagement, and
no assurance is provided on them.

- ._
Praxity :
MEMBER «

GLOBAL ALLIANCE OF
INDEPENDENT FIRMS



ate

Vendor

Farmington Community Library

Check register

Document no.

Amount Cleared

0512472023
052472023
0611272023
05/12/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/24/2023
05/24/2023
05/24/2023
0512412023
05/24/2023
0512412023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023
05/10/2023

05/17/2023
05/02/2023
05/05/2023
05/02/2023
05/26/2023
Nhi02/2023

0172023
.of02/2023
05/22/2023
052672023
05/26/2023
05/02/2023
05/01/2023
056/2212023
05/22/2023
05/01/2023
05/02/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/22/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/26/2023
05/01/2023
05/05/2023
05/05/2023
05/17/2023
05/05/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
0512612023
05/01/2023
050572023
0510572023
05/2612023
0510172023
056/16/2023
05/15/2023
05/01/2023
05/05/2023
05/02/2023

1712023

2212023
05/26/2023

10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLGC
10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLC
10140--ADP, LLC
10126--Michigan Employers Retirernent
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Emplnwere Retirement

Bank: Bill.com Clearing - Bill.com Money Out Clear-

ing
10016--Advanced Pest Control
10016--Advanced Pest Control

10454--Allied Building Services of Detroit, Inc.

10520--Amairas Henna LLC
10502--Amazon Capital Services
10502--Amazon Capital Services
10502--Amazon Capital Services
10106--AT&T Long Distance
10440--Authors Unbound
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc
10000--Baker & Tayior Inc
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc
10313--Bayscan Technologies
10141--Benistar/lUA-6803
10141--Benistar/UA-6803
10143--Blue Care Netwark
10527--Bound Tree Medical LLC
10528--Candis Ellioft

10017--CDW Government Ing
10186--Cengage Learning Inc / Gale
10024--City of Farmington Hills
10025--Danboise Mechanical Inc
10025--Danboise Mechanical Inc
10522--Defroit Jazz Festival Foundation
10045--Discount School Supply
10325-Displays2Go
10325--Displays2Go
10038--Douglas Moye

10151--Dr. Tisa Johnson-Hooper
10495--ElementOne Consulting, Inc.
10495--ElementCne Consulting, Inc.
10391 --Emanueta DeCenso
10046--EnvisionWare, Inc
10448--Faren Watson

10448--Faren Watson
10002--Farmington Community Library
10002--Farmington Community Library
10466--Fast Forward Libraries LLC

10026--F.J Lafontaine & Sons Landscaping

10040--Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith
10068--Gallagher Fire Equipment
10020--Gordon Food Service Inc
10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware

Created on 06/04/2023, 9:33 PM EDT

Account no:

36.16 05/31/2023
23,012.90 05/31/2023
3,803.54 05/31/2023
338.80 06/31/2023
22,893.59 05/31/2023
(23,091.05) 05/31/2023
36.16 05/31/2023
23,091.05 05/31/2023
4,617.17 06/31/2023
1,408.82 06/31/2023
1,279.05 05/31/2023
3,856.26 05/31/2023
3,728.69 05/31/2023
22,662.46 05/31/2023
4,681.02 05/31/2023
1,408.82 056/31/2023
1,367.64 06/31/2023
3,857.62 05/31/2023
3,716.21 05/31/2023
(3,732.81) 05/31/2023
3,732.81 05/31/2023

102,704.91

268.00 In Transit
268.00 In Transit
806.00 In Transit
300.00 In Transit
5,316.18 In Transit
4,636.92 in Transit
360.56 In Transit
13.14 In Transit
5,200.00 In Transit
4,096.94 In Transit
25,143.26 In Transit
12,024.12 In Transit
8,213.72 In Transit
410.56 In Transit
5,115.37 In Transit
5,115.37 In Transit
28,163.22 In Transit
305.13 In Transit
29.00 In Transit
10,936.80 In Transit
14,470.31 In Transit
200.23 In Transit
612.46 In Transit
1,097.06 In Transit
200.00 In Transit
73.58 In Transit
6,779.13 In Transit
143.85 In Transit
185.50 In Transit
180.00 In Transit
620.00 In Transit
4,340.00 In Transit
14.98 In Transit
120,621.89 In Transit
17.79 In Transit
28.97 In Transit
65,237.28 In Transit
5,775.00 In Transit
17,450.00 In Transit
1,444.00 In Transit
399.50 In Transit
580.00 In Transit
161.38 In Transit
94.96 In Transit

Page 1



Farmington Community Library
Check register

—ate Vendor Document no. Amount Cleared
05/22/2023 10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware 8.99 In Transit
05/17/2023 10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware 69.36 In Transit
05/06/2023 10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware 157.48 In Transit
05/02/2023  10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware 109.13 In Transit
05/01/2023  10338--Hawaiian Dancers LLC 300.00 In Transit
05/26/2023  10004-ngram Library Services 102.54 In Transit
05/22/2023  10004-Angram Library Services 787.59 In Transit
05/02/2023  10004--Ingram Library Services 353.64 In Transit
05/01/2023  10004--ingram Library Services 1,756.44 In Transit
05/26/2023  10072--Inngvative Interfaces Inc 104.79 In Transit
05/26/2023  10464--International Minute Press 250.00 In Transit
05/26/2023  10533--Jamie Purdue 584.43 In Transit
05/26/2023  10221--Jennifer Willard 71.00 In Transit
05/22/2023  10221--dJennifer Willard 700.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10221--Jennifer Willard 311.53 In Transit
05/17/2023 1044 7--Joan Weddell 23.44 In Transit
05/01/2023 10521--Karen Golden 150.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10345--Kennedy Industries 978.00 In Transit
05/17/2023  10260-Kristel Sexton 88.64 In Transit
05/17/2023  10050--Lakeshore Learning Materials 109.26 In Transit
05/05/2023  10050--Lakeshore Learning Materials 87.33 In Transit
05/17/2023  10433--Lijun Xue 267.20 In Transit
05/02/2023  10433--Lijun Xue 235.00 In Transit
05/02/2023 10316--Lisa Laesch-Vanstone 235.00 In Transit
05/02/2023 10383--Lisa Philips 137.20 In Transit
05/26/2023  10075--Lush Lawn/Safari Tree 216.50 In Transit
05/22/2023  10075--Lush Lawn/Safari Tree 157.00 In Transit
05/17/2023 10075--Lush Lawn/Safari Tree 163.50 In Transit
05/02/2023  10075--Lush Lawn/Safari Tree 216.50 In Transit
06/01/2023  10075--Lush Lawn/Safari Tree 157.00 In Transit
05/17/2023 10160--Maria Showich-Gallup 81.57 In Transit
05/2212023 10284--MBM Technology Solutions 799.00 In Transit
"58/01/2023  10284--MBM Technology Solutions 799.00 In Transit
1772023 10010--McCoy Maintenance Inc 175.00 In Transit
wof05/2023  10010--McCoy Maintenance inc 575.00 In Transit
05/02/2023  10010--McCoy Maintenance Inc 7,795.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10010--McCoy Maintenance Inc 2,095.00 In Transit
05/17/2023 10282--Melanie Allbery 25.36 In Transit
05/01/2023 10084--Michigan Library Association 2,663.00 In Transit
05/26/2023 10165--Michigan.com 616.62 In Transit
05/25/2023  10011--Midwest Tape 958.60 In Transit
05/22/2023 1001 1--Midwest Tape 1,037.98 |n Transit
05/22/2023 10011--Midwest Tape 2,921.37 In Transit
05/02/2023  10011--Midwest Tape 2,968.44 In Transit
05/01/2023 1001 1--Midwest Tape 1,848.47 In Transit
05/19/2023  10079--Midwest Tape Hoopla 9,854.05 In Transit
05/22/2023  10430--Ming Louie 300.00 In Transit
05/02/2023  10430--Ming Louie 275.00 In Transit
05/17/2023  10234--MML Wokers' Comp Fund 7,570.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10144--Mutual Of Omaha 1,668.01 In Transit
05/22/2023  10041--Naeir 113.62 In Transit
05/02/2023 10041--Naeir 35.50 In Transit
05/22/2023  10273--Nationa! Door Systems LLC 68,127.50 In Transit
05/17/2023  10273-National Door Systems LLC 569.56 In Transit
05/05/2023  10128--National Time & Signal Corp 610.00 In Transit
05/26/2023 10012--NBS 570.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10012--NBS 580.00 In Transit
05/02/2023  10395--Occupational Health Centers of Michigan PC 113.00 In Transit
05/17/2023  10082--OverDrive, Ing 3,536.20 In Transit
05/02/2023  10082--OverDrive, Inc 5,146.70 In Transit
05/01/2023  10082--OverDrive, Inc 6,818.60 In Transit
05/17/2023  10530--Pafricia Fitzpatrick Smith 141.25 In Transit
05/01/2023 10083--Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Inc 182.58 In Transit
05/17/2023 10201--Plante Moran 7,482.50 In Transit
05/05/2023 10201--Plante Moran 6,321.47 In Transit
05/17/2023  10531--Playaway Products 39.85 In Transit
05/05/2023  10220--PTS Communications 165.00 In Transit
N&22/2023  10031--Quilt LLC 1,273.62 In Transit
71/2023  10031--Quill LLC 954.77 In Transit
21712023 10097--Rhode Island Novelty 126.50 In Transit
05/01/2023 1004 2--Rowan & Littlefield Publishing Group 155.14 In Transit

Created on 06/04/2023, 9:33 PM EDT



Farmington Community Library

Check register

~ate Vendor Document no. Amount Cleared
05/26/2023 10225--Sage Software Inc 2,756.00 In Transit
05/26/2023 10446--Sandy Herman 213.00 In Transit
05/17/2023 10483--SASHE, LLC-A 1,065.00 In Transit
05/15/2023  10054--Schindler Elevator Corp 1,396.12 In Transit
05/26/2023  10132--Scholastic Inc. 39.15 In Transit
05/01/2023  10132--Scholastic Inc. 34.27 In Transit
05/26/2023  10022--Tech Logic 675.00 In Transit
05/01/2023 10382--Tech Mechanical 8,255.84 In Transit
05/05/2023 10035--The Library Network 1,512.00 In Transit
05/26/2023 10015--Toshiba America Business Solutions 35.26 In Transit
05/17/2023  10015--Toshiba America Business Solutions 732.00 in Transit
05/26/2023  10028--Unique 108.35 In Transit
05/22/2023  10029--Unique 325,05 In Transit
05/02/2023  10029--Unique 197,00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10519--United Rent-All 2,170.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10137--Value Line Publishing Inc 2,950.00 In Transit
05/22/2023 10102--Wesco Receivables Corp 943.98 In Transit
05/17/2023  10529--West Bloomfield Township Public Library 30.40 In Transit
05/05/2023  10023--Witt Mechanical, Inc 546.00 In Transit
05/01/2023  10473--Xemplar Club 150.00 In Transit
Total for Bill.com Clearing 538,533.90
05/09/2023  10006--Bright House Networks 125.06 05/31/2023
05/13/2023 10019--Clear Rate Communications 427.11 0513172023
05/12/2023 10330--Comerica Commerical Card Services 1,982.83 05/31/2023
05/16/2023  10008--Consumers Energy 2,917.03 05/31/2023
05/11/2023  10008--Consumers Energy 837.41 05/31/2023
05/31/2023 10538--Dale A. Carlson 27190 200.00 In Transit
05/31/2023 10109--DK Agencies (P) LTD 27192 2,023.80 In Transit
05/20/2023  10005--DTE Energy 13,019.80 05/31/2023
05/20/2023  10005--DTE Energy 3,287.17 05/31/2023
15/2023 10147-EHIM 83.25 05/31/2023
415/2023  10147--EHIM 706.62 05/31/2023
05/31/2023 10092~ T |, Inc, 27188 6,032.04 In Transit
05/31/2023  10124--Matthew Ball 27191 350.00 In Transit
05/05/2023 10238--0.CW.R.C. 149.46 05/31/2023
05/05/2023 10238--0.CW.R.C. 378.64 05/31/2023
05/05/2023 10238--0.CW.R.C. 1,095.80 05/31/2023
05/09/2023 10532--Sean Gaskell 27188 375.00 05/31/2023
05/12/2023 10014--T-Mobile 1,107.39 05/31/2023
05/28/2023 10087--WM Corporate Services, Inc. 5,486.56 05/31/2023
Total for Comerica - 4744 40,584.97

Created on 06/04/2023, 9:33 PM EDT

Page 3



General Fund

Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents
000001 - General Checking - Comerica
0000064 - Petty Cash
000007 - Payroll Checking - Comerica
000011 - Millage Mcney Market - Comerica

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

Other Assets
000018 - Accounts Receivable
000040 - Accounts Receivable - Metro Net
000042 - Accounts Receivable - Friends

000043 - Accounis Receivable - Interlibrary Loan

000123 - Prepaid Expense
Total Other Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
000202 - Accounts Payable
000203 - Manual Accounts Payable
000209 - Friends of Library - Book Sale
000216 - Due io Other Governments
000257 - Accrued Payroll

000258 - Section 125- Medical Reimbrsmt

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
000331 - Unemployment Liability
000339 - Unearned Revenues
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
000390 - Fund Balance
Total Equity
Net Income Current Period
Total Liabilities and Equity

Farmington Community Library
Comparative Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2023

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

06/30/2022 053142023 CHANGE % CHANGE
337,467.59 194,865.30 {142,602.29) (42.25) %
1,260.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 %
287,683.00 429,826.59 142,143.59 49.40 %
555323699 733583333 1,782,596.34 32,10 %
6,170,647.58  7,961,765.02  1,782,137.64 7883 %
201,091.23 0.00 (201,091.23) {100.00) %
0.00 21,444.01 21,444.01 100.00 %
52,330.24 20,978.52 (31,351.72) (59.91) %
65.68 0.00 (65.69) (100.00) %
138,479.16 113,587 .61 (24,891.55) {17.97) %
397,066,37 156,010.14 {235,0565.18) (60.19) %
657161300  B.117,795.36 _ 1,546,181.46 2352 %
90,571.78 149,032 .84 55,461.06 64.54 %
21,536.85 0.00 (21,536.85) {100.00) %
0.00 2,236.97 2,236.97 100.00 %

17,886 52 17,886.52 0.00 0.00 %
88,025.87 0.00 (88,025.87) {100.00) %
316.41 572.01 255 60 80.78 %
218,33743 169,728 34 {48,600.09) 22.26) %
398,452 50 398,452.50 0.00 0.00 %
52,330.24 0.00 (52,330.24) (100.00) %
450,782.74 398,452.50 (52,330.24) 1.60) %
669,120.17 568,780.84 (100,939.33) (15.08) %
5054,919.00  5902,493.73 847,574.73 16.76 %
5054,91000  5,002,493.73 847 57473 16.76 %
847,574.73 _ 1,647,120.79 799,546 .06 9433 %
657161300  B,117,795.36  1,546,18148 23.62 %




General Fund

Revenue
000404 - Summer Tax Revenue - Hills
000405 - Summer Tax Revenue - Cily
000406 - Winter Tax Revenue - Hills
000407 - Winter Tax Revenue - City
000410 - Delinquent Taxes
000450 - M| Special Assmt/replaced PPT
000539 - State Penal Fine Revenue
000540 - State Aid - Farmington Library
003541 - Grant Revenue
000602 - Auditorium Fees
000603 - Metro Net Agency Fee

000642 - Copy Vending Machine Revenue
000643 - Snack Vending Machines Revenue

000544 - Paver Sales
000646 - Memorial & Gifts Revenue
000655 - Fines, Fees & Lost Book
000865 - Interest
000670 - Interest - Gift Fund only
000671 - Other Misc Revenue
000674 - Gifts From Friends of Library
Totat Revenue
Expenses
Payroll and Related Expenses
000702 - Salaries & Wage Expense
000709 - Employers FICA expense
000723 - OPEB Expense
000724 - Retiree Health Ins
000725 - Dental, Optical, & Hearing
000726 - Hospilalization Insurance
000727 - Group Life - Mutual of Omaha
000728 - Retirement Fund - Employers
Total Payroll and Related Expenses
Other Expenses
000750 - Office Supplies
000752 - Operating Supplies
000754 - Vending Equipment & Supplies
000791 - Newspapers & Periodicals
000801 - Professional Services

Farmington Community Library
Revenue and Expendifure Report
As of May 31, 2023

Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date

06/30/2022 06/30/2023 05/31/2023
END BALANCE ~ ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTO BALANCE % BUDGET
3,489,180.01 3,690,852.00 3,690,852.00 3,633,408.31 98.44 %
346,061.85 382,464.00 382,464.00 359,942 .66 9411 %
2,016,734.06 2,161,003.00 2,161,003.00 2,104,747 .99 97.40 %
201,313.60 223,934.00 223,934.00 212,093.98 94.71 %
83,887.05 16,250.00 16,250.00 8,103.95 49.87 %
3i8,927.41 315,945.00 315,945.00 321,790.56 101.85 %
142,826.50 169,115.00 143,000.00 0.00 0.00 %
93,941.54 78,155.00 94,000.00 48,123.92 51.20 %
5,078.00 785.00 2,390.00 2,888.00 120.84 %
9,820.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,016.88 80.11 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
24,650.40 32,150.00 32,150.00 25,133.12 7817 %
1,733.77 45.00 1,750.00 3,666.80 209.53 %
1,200.00 125.00 400.00 436.00 109.00 %
12,640.84 11,700.00 11,700.00 5,885.00 50.30 %
5,750.64 6,400.00 6,400.00 4,979.60 7781 %
3,693.49 3,700.00 58,700.00 119,024.31 202.77 %
5.03 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
20,295.36 26,280.00 26,280.00 12,817 .65 48.77 %
149,171.59 80,000.00 80,000.00 122,466.15 153.08 %
6,936,911.14 7,213,933.00 7,272,218.00 7,007,524 .88 96.36 %
2,2569,287.80 2,881,608.00 2,881,608.00 2,158,049.18 74.89 %
163,395.91 220,805.00 220,805.00 158,196.47 71.65%
61,504.75 143,200.00 143,200.00 92,238.57 64.41 %
140,918.64 142,200.00 149,200.00 111,404 .27 74.67 %
15,844 .21 30,000.00 30,000.00 22,095.87 73.65%
262,691.05 327,900.00 327,900.00 295,870.88 90.23 %
14,282 .68 21,200.00 21,200.00 14,510.21 68.44 %
263,828.45 290,816.00 380,000.00 334,417.77 92.89 %
3,181,753.49 4,064,729.00 4,133,913.00 3,186,783.22 77.09 %
12,669.09 20,000.00 15,000.00 9,666.14 64.44 %
23,254.60 24,450.00 24,450.00 13,446.76 55.00 %
6,031.23 24,500.00 36,900.00 21,627.97 58.34 %
35,980.95 38,000.00 38,000.00 30,135.82 79.30 %
230,342.38 275,000.00 275,000.00 233,492.55 84.91 %



General Fund Farmington Community Library
Revenue and Expenditure Report

As of May 31, 2023

Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
06/30/2022 06/30/2023 05/31/2023

T FNDBALANGCE ~ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUGDGET Y¥TO BALANCE % BUDGET

000850 - Telephone 20,075.50 20,460.00 29,460.00 22,324.84 75.78 %
030851 - Postage 2.551.68 7,000.00 7,000.00 6,152.53 87.89 %
000860 - Transportation 3,008.72 1,080.00 5,000.00 1,285.95 2572 %
000880 - Programming 7.,030.92 15,000.00 65,000.00 38,551.38 59.31 %
000900 - Processing 36,491.80 52,000.00 37,000.00 8,620.57 23.30 %
000901 - Gift Fund Purchases 7.268.41 0.00 0.00 3,902.71 0.00 %
000902 - Friends Gift Purchases 90,779.67 80,000.00 80,000.00 112,995.58 141.24 %
000905 - Legacy Gift Fund Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 92.73 0.00 %
000911 - Training & Conferences 11,975.77 23,000.00 23,000.00 22,185.04 96.46 %
000915 - Memberships 6,955.19 18,100.00 10,100.00 6,078.29 60.18 %
000918 - Water 27,711.94 37,250.00 37,250.00 29,661.04 79.63 %
000920 - Electricity 191,833.789 188,000.00 188,000.00 166,475.12 88.02 %
000921 - Heat 27,008.48 26,000.00 26,000.00 37,994.36 146.13 %
000925 - Landscaping /Snow Remowval 43,271.53 39,500.00 45,000.00 36,290.79 80.65 %
000930 - Maintenance/Repairs 35,264.73 47,000.00 47,000.00 48,598.28 103.40 %
000931 - Repairs & Maintenance Supplies 20,363.03 69,000.00 49,000.00 16,817.05 34.32%
000934 - Maintenance Contracts 231,466.84 300,000.00 300,000.00 197,377.12 85.79 %
000935 - Insurance & Bonds 80,628.00 76,620.00 76,620.00 64,533.00 84.22 %
000949 - Technology Upgrades 29,404.50 155,000.00 15%,000.00 15,974.33 10.31 %
000950 - E Library Cataloging (OCLC) 21,174.80 21,175.00 22,175.00 22,156.38 99.92 %
000955 - Miscellaneous 55,679.20 7,000.00 7.000.00 4,901.41 70.02 %
DO0DA5Y - COVID-19 10,202.54 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
000970 - Capital Qutlay Expense 0.00 0.00 115,100.00 105,074.38 91.22 %
000975 - Building & Improvements 229,173.43 320,000.00 320,000.00 292,726.09 91.48 %
000980 - Furniture/Furnishings 1,802.31 60,000.00 60,000.00 23,803.22 38.67 %
000981 - Vehicle 1,303.46 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,470.32 91.90 %
0009282 - Books 235,059.45 278,000.00 278,000.00 222,639.35 80.09 %
000983 - eBooks 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 67,686.15 67.69 %
000984 - Software 27,989.85 75,000.00 45,455.00 36,560.77 80.41 %
000985 - Equipment 12,507.95 70,525.00 195,525.00 78,211.42 40.00 %
000986 - Computers 33,916.25 35,000.00 35,000.00 17,064.26 48.76 %
000987 - Integrated Library System 107,008.08 189,000.00 194,000.00 126,517.13 65.22 %
000988 - Audio Visual 34,284.60 55,000.00 55,000.00 29,302.42 53.28 %
000989 - Information Resources 238,306.67 219,400.00 261,600.00 191,129.29 73.06 %
000999 - Video! DVD/ Movie Collection 58,381.08 £8,450.00 68,450.00 39,422.95 57.59 %
000991 - TLN (formerly Metro Net) 24,738.52 36,500.00 36,500.00 11,860.38 3249 %
000993 - Interest Expense 1,462.00 0.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 %
000994 - Principal Expense 11,738.00 0.00 11,750.00 0.00 0.00 %
Total Other Expenses 2,289,998.92 3,083,620.00 3,378,405.00 2,413,695.87 71.44 %



General Fund

Total Expenses
Transfers
000692 - Transfer in
000995 - Transfer out
Total Transfers
Tolal Revenue in Excess of Expenses

Farmington Community Library
Revenue and Expenditure Report
As of May 31, 2023

Year Ending Year Ending Year To Date
06/30/2022 06/30/2023 05/34/2023

END SBALANCE ~ ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET YTD BALANCE % BUDGET
5,471,750.41 7,148,349.00 7.512,318.00 5,600,479.09 74.55 %
0.00 0.00 240,100.00 240,075.00 99.99 %
(617,586.00) (65,584.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
(617,586.00) (65,584.00) 240,100.00 240,075.00 99.99 %
847,574.73 0.00 0.00 1,647,120.79 0.00 %




Endowment Fund Farmington Community Library
Comparative Balance Sheet

Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
000017 - Library Endowment Fund
Total Cash & Cash Eguivaients
Total Assets
Liabilities and Equity
Equity
000375 - Fund Balance - Restricted - Farmington Branch
000380 - Fund Balance - Committed - future endowments
Total Equity
Net Income Current Period
Total Liabilities and Equity

As of May 31, 2023

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

06/30/2022 05/31/2023 CHANGE % CHANGE
346,623.39 565,056.93 208,433.54 60.13 %
346,623.39 555,056.93 208,433.54 60.13 %
346,623.39 555,056.93 208,433.54 60.13 %
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 %
252,745.48 246,623.39 (8,122.09) (2.42) %
362,745.48 346,623.39 (6,122.09) {1.73) %

(8,122.(@ 208,433.54 214,555.63 {3,504.61) %
346,623.39 555,056.93 208,433.54 60.13 %




Endowrnent Fund

Revenue
000646 - Memorial & Gifts Revenue

000669 - Investment Gain Loss
Total Revenue
Total Revenue in Excess of Expenses

Farmington Community Library
Revenue and Expenditure Report
As of May 31, 2023

Year Ending Year To Date
06/30/2022 05/31/2023
END BALANCE “¥TD BALANCE
0.00 199,831.33
(6,122.09) 8,602.21
(6,122.09) 208,433.54
(6,122.09) 208,433.54




Capital Reserve Fund

Assels
Cash & Cash Equivalents
000011 - Millage Money Market - Comerica
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents
Total Assets
Liabilities and Equity
Equity
000390 - Fund Balance
Total Equity
MNet Income Current Period
Total Liabilities and Equity

Farmington Community Library
Comparative Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2023

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED

06/30/2022 05/31/2023 CHANGE 9% CHANGE
2,820,i5125  2,724,243.16 (195,908,09) (6.70) %
JE20,15195 ~ 2,724,243.16 (195,908.00) (670) %
2.920,1561.26  2,124,243.16 {195,908.09) (6.70) %
2,301,369.79  2,920,151.25 618,781.46 26.88 %
2,301,369.79  2,020,151.25 B18.781.46 26.88 %
618,76146 (195,908.09) {814,689 55) {131.66) %
2.020,151.25  2,124,243.16 {195,908.09) 16.70) %




Capital Reserve Fund

Revenue
000665 - Interest
Total Revenueg
Transfers
000699 - Transfer in
000995 - Transfer cut
Total Transfers
Total Revenue in Excess of Expenses

Farmington Community Library
Revenue and Expenditure Report
As of May 31, 2023

Year Ending Year To Date
06/30/2022 05/312023
END BALANCE ~ YD BALANCE
1,195.48 44,166.91
1,195.48 44,166.91
617,586.00 0.00
0.00 (240,075.00)
617,586.00 (240,075.00)
6518,781.46 (195,5908.09)




Farmington Community Library
Investment Report
Month Ending April 30, 2023

¥TD Interest Income &
Gain/Loss on

Current Current Month Gain/loss on Inwestrment by
Account Name Balance Rate Current Meath Interest Investment Calendar Year) Investment Type  GL Acct
Comerica Millage Money Market 10,436,889.90 2.57% 22,578.72 - 142,635.90  Money Market 004011
555,056.53 NiA - 2,126.93 Investment ooty

Fidelity Liberty Endowment

10,991,946.83




069266°L £2L°819'L S8E'68TL £2L°819° T16°9€6'9 SINNIATH 1VLOL
000'STZ 00T 0t SL0'0v 0070t - | dajsuely £29000
SZ1'96 57196 80T'96 00'5Z1'96 ZLT6YT Adeagn Jo spualid INOYS SHID 29000
082'9t 08z'ot T69°TT 00'082'6C 56202 EINGEIEEVETe! 149000
- - - - S AJuo pung 15 - 158493U] 049000
00T'ZPT 00T 'ZYI 70T°Z0T 00004 TPl £69°E 152421U1 599000
0ot oov‘e 1 ZA R 00'00v'9 1s8L's 300g 15071 $934 'sauld 559000
00£'TT 00L'TT 86E'S 00004 L1 79'ZT anuUaAlY SHID R [BLIOWSIA $t9000
- - - - - ANUBABY [BUOWIN /D AdeEa 579000
Qsv oSy 9t 00'0S¥ 00Z'1 59|eS Janed 79000
S79C 5797 1Z9'C 00929 PELT BNUAZY $BUIYIRIN Buipuaa yoeus £P9000
0ST'ZE 0ST'ZE 0s0'€z 00'0GL'2E 059'%Z anu3aAsY aulydely Buipuan Adod TP9000
000°0T 000°0T 00001 00'000'0L 000°0T 234 AJuldy 1aN 013N £09000
000°sT 000'ST 12011 00'000'G1 0z8'6 $334 WnUolpny 709000
06£T 06€°C 88¢'7 00'08E'C 8/0°S SNUaABY JURID 5000
000'v6 000'v6 AN 00°000'+6 [42313 Aleaqr uoisujwiied - py S1e1S 0¥5000
D0DEFT O00'EVT - 00'000'ErL LT8TYT INUSAIY Ul [BUSd FIEIS ££S000
006'TZE 006'12E T6LTZE 00°006'L2E LT6'81E Ldd pasedalawssy [e1ads A 0SPC00
05791 057’91 6L¥t 00'05Z'91 £38'E8 saxe| juanbuyiag 0T¥#000
89T'BET rE6'ETT 067902 00'7£6'€2Z ¥TETOT AND - BNUBASY XL JIIUIM 20t000
9TT'e0€? £00°T91C 8t/ 'P0TT 00'€00'19L'E vEL'ITOT S||iH - NU3ASY XeL J3IUIM 904000
vor'T3E ot 28¢ £8/L°(SE 00'vob'Z8¢ 790'9vE A)D - anuUBASY Xel Jawwng S0rG00
T/5'EE6'E Z58'069'F 80V'€E9'E 00'Z58'068'E 08T'68P'E SI|IH - 9nuaAsy XeL Jswwng #0000
SANNIATA
193png pawalold €202 Ad (ezoz 123png [enY 2Z0Z Ad
Q3A0QHddY £Z0T Ad ‘0g udy yInoap) | pepuswiy £20T Ad
jenioy aieq
O] Jeaj €207 Ad

196png Q3S0d0ONd ¥20Z Jea A |edstd
AYVYHAIT ALINNINNOD NOLONINY VYA




005 005 £6 005 - Saseysdnd pung o Adedal 506000
- - - - - {104 uou) niy ssed IBN 0418 06000
- - - - - mmmcmn_xm pPaleyS 19N 019N 06000
000°s8 000's8 1v9'6/ 000°s8 19°6.L'08 saseyding PO spually 706000
0ST'E 051°E SYT'E 0ST'E |97/ saseydINgd puUnd 1S TO&000
000'LE 000°LE 96€°8 000°LE [ 41 du1ssa00.d 006000
000'5S - - - - Ausigng 188000
000°0T 000'59 119°LE 00059 TE0L Suluwels04d 088000
000's 000's 6977 000's 600 uonelodsuel| 098000
0SL'L 0S4t £ST'9 0SL'L 7552 28e1s0g TS2000
000'12 091’62 £29'7¢ 09t'6T 9,002 auoydajeL 058000
- - {ose) - - nJya ssed pioy Hped) - spusls 208000
0o0's/z 000542 9p0'912 000sL2 rE0se S3JIAIBS |BULCISS3L04d T08000
000'8g 000'8€ €IPZE 000'8g 186'S¢E s|esIpollad g siadedsman T6£000
006'9¢ 006'9¢ £67'1T 006'9¢ TE0'9 sailddng ¢ uawdinbl Buipusp #5£000
0S¥'¥Z 05¥'¥ 962'Z1 0sP'vT 552'€T sa||ddns Funesado 75000
000'ST 000°ST 7£9'6 000°sT 69271 s3)|ddng 20140 052000
:$3ISNIdXT DNILYHIJO
0TS'6Er'Y ET6'EVT'Y 8EL'0T6C ETG'EVT'Y £G4'TBT'E 1$ISNIIXT TI0¥AVL V101
- - - - - uonesuadwo) JuswAhojdwasun 62/000
079'66T 000°0LE 129'%0€ 000°0LE 878'E9C siaho|dwig - pund 1UawWaInay 87,000
00Z'vz 002’12 L8LFT 007’12 £€8Z'vT BYBLIQ JO [EMINA - 317 dnoD 474000
0069L€ 006'£T€ 804°04T 006°LTE 169792 aoue.nsy| uonezjjendsoy 92,000
000'0¢ 000°0¢ 182'0T 000°0€ ¥r8'sT Buiieay 73 1eo1do ‘feiuaq SZL000
008’69 Q0Z's¥1 652701 00Z'6¥1 6T6°0PT sul yyesH salnay #2000
000'6ET 007'EPT 7008 00T'EVT 50519 AdHY SHIIN 2241334~ 93d0 £7/000
00v'6%T 508'02¢ EEF'FYT S08'07C 96£'€9T 25UMX3 Y| SIohojdwg 60L000
009'05T'E 809'188°C 9£9'696'T 809'188°C 882652 asuadx3 adem 1g salle|es 704000
1$ISN3dX3 T10HAYd
SIUNLIANIIX3
12dpng papafoid £20Z M (ge0z 198png [eN12Y 2207 Ad
Q3A0HddY PTOZ Ad ‘og (dy YySnoayl} | papusiuy €202 Ad
[enidy a1eq

Ol JEdA £20Z Ad




000'SY 000'SY 908°se 000'SY TLTEY |eAOWIEY Mmous/ Buideospue 576000
000'9€ 000‘9€ 0rZ've 000'9€ 800°/T 1e=H TZ6000
000°g8T 000'88T 891671 000'88T ¥EQ'TET Adupa|3 076000
052'LE 0ST'LE LEQ'ST 0sz'LE (A VAV Jazem ST6000
00T'0T 00T'0T 598's 00T'0T 61°G56'9 s ysIaqUISy ST6000
005'¥Z 000'€T 0L0'0Z 000'€T L2°GIB'LL §93UBJ34u0D B BulUled | TT6000
12dpng paafoid £20Z Ad {gz0t 123png 1en13Y ZZOZ Ad
QIAOHddY ¥20Z Ad ‘0g 111dy yEnoayl) | papusawy €07 Ad
jenloy ajeq

Ol teaj €Z0T Ad




069°266°L €TLBTIL +S8°201S £2L'819°L 9EE'680'9 SIHNLIONZdX3 IVLOL L
0LT'€SSE 0I8'vLIV'E 9TT'L6TT 0IB'PLP'E £85°206°C :SISNIdX3 DNILVYILO 1¥10L
0/F'9ET GL6'TE - SL6°TE 985,19 NQ Jaysued| 566000
000'ZT 00027 - 000°CT 8eL'TT asuadxy |edpulid 766000
000 000z - 000'T 7971 a5uadx3 158483U] £66000
00S'9€ 005'9¢ 098'TT 005'9€ 6ELTT (32N 032N Aldawioy) NIL 166000
0St'89 0st'89 95/'L€ 05t'89 18¢°8S uo123]107) BIACIA /AAQ f0BPIA 066000
009'192 009'197 60t 16T 009192 L0£'8¢T $3D4N0S3Y UOJIBWIOMN| 636000
00L'€S 000°SS 675'82 000°sS S8T'ye [ENsIA oIpnyY 886000
000F6T 00061 ZIV'9TT 000v6T 800°£0T {ST1) waishs Aseigp palesdaiu| /26000
000'sE 000'sE $90°LT 000’SE 9T6'€E s19Indwo’) 986000
000'SZT STS'S6T T08°LL STS'S6T 20571 juawdinb3 S86000
55155 S5#'S5 790°8¢ SSH'es 066°LT 31eMOoS 86000
000°00T 000°00T 641°99 000°00T - $300q3 £86000
000'8L2 000'842 6E6'98T 000°842 650'6ET syocq 786000
00Tz 001°C 0LF'T 0012 €0E'T IPIYAA 186000
000'09 000°09 £08'€T 000'09 708'T sBulysiuing/aunulng 086000
000'04E 0SZ'/0% 66SvTT 0SZ'20v £L1'60¢ siuawanoldw) g Buiping 826000
000'ST2 00T'STT #L0'S0T Q0T’sTI - asuadx3 AejinQ |eude) 026000
- - - - £02°0T 6T QIADD 256000
- - - - - AsuaBunuod 956000
0002 000° £89°Y 000’z 645'SS Snosue| 205N 556000
S/T'2T TN A4 95122 VAN & SAT1E (5120) Buido|ze) Adeuqn 3 056000
000'SST 000°SST vi6'ST 000'sST SO¥'6C sapesddn ABojouyds) 676000
07918 0z9'18 £€SV9 079’18 87908 Spuog 7§ SaueInsu| SEBO0D
000052 000°05Z 820'%/T 000'052 L[97'TET SIORJILOD FILBUBIUIRIY #6000
000°6€ 000°6€ £67°9T 000'6€ £9€°02 sai|ddns asueuajule g siteday TE6000
0058y 0058t Iv8'6E 00%'8¥ 597'6E sileday/2aueusiuien D£6000
198png papaloid €202 M (€202 123png 1en3oY ZZ0Z Ad
Q3AOUdY vZ0T Ad ‘ot (1dy YSnoay3) | pepusury €207 A4
|eniay aieq

01 JE3A EZ0C Ad




¥E¥'Z06'S ¥6Y'T06S SZO'P86L ¥6¥°Z06'S v6'Z06°s (353} 39NYVIVE ANNd ONIANT
pung jyauag aako|dwg

0 - TES T80T - LY ASA asuefeg pun4 ui abueys

Y61'C06'S PEVT06'S t6%'706°S ver'C06’s 6T6'PS0'S (:3s3) IDNVY1VE ANN4 ONINNID39

0 - TES'TS0T - SIS LR :$SIUNLIANIAXI HIA0 SINNIATY LIN

0 - TES'T80T - SL5°LE8 LID143a "0 snduns

069766'2 £7L'8T9L $S87L0T'S £7L°8T9°7 9EE'680'0 SIHNLIANIAX3 TVLOL

069766'L E7L'8T9'L SBE'GRTL £TL'8T9"L T16°9€69 SINNIATY TVLOL

123png paalord £20T Ad (gzoz 128png 1en1dY 2Z0Z Ad
QIAOUAAY bZ0T Ad ‘o€ 1Udv YBnoays} | papudwy €202 Ad
|enoy aleq

O] 1E3A £T0T Ad




NAME: .
PATE: Aol M, Jog3

ADDRESL. , - cry: . - zZiP; _

PHONE: _ | EMAIL: _ a

What made your I.ibrury visit special?

A Lo, r:ﬂm ,,grw +p #M /lmnm; ~ o0 diblererit {:&!w Mith & ﬁfm wﬁfﬁzf{/
anel g pomed sS4, )\/@' s R IRIG ’}H{ ::’:".‘3;4.}.«;3 it f‘} Afmn\i #?5 e _+he ﬂfé}mx {28y
)\’;ff‘i;:ms“e; Nﬁm r,wd NS Enbbeigi ﬁ?.f:;‘-ifm.é ke ﬁwﬁ Ac {act Us__ K Fh e
g e @/ﬁm } vy e /’m\/f; —I’“};gx }Ir st | ibeaitans ,S“wcﬁ@

g — M:)a; e, “Thank y fag !

Turn overtoleavea suggest:on for Library staff.

NAME. _. _

pate: _ S~ (") 00 (AQ’

ADDRESS: CITY: 2
PHONE: EMAIL:

Wheat made your Llhmw v:sat specmi9

ETANYANY Nates !
e
I TG U ok Car g (>

’““‘{ caf\K AV s;\;‘aw;._ J A /NS Ay
LN O RHCRC A H07 N/ N d €
sugg@sts@n for i.abmw staff. N\




DATE: _ . : .

— -

,,,,, i

wr MWW B e I
ADDRESS: .. _
PHONE: _, _ _ iy i

What made your Library visit special?

Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.

BiEike qc

. Ly
(LA
; |

T

N0 9TAC of

L 3

O f‘” gfv }é u‘f_’)g{,éf Y ﬂ&l j )] ;fw?;/

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please placeitin the
Suggestion Box. Ourleadership reads and reviews all suggestions!



i

NAME: . _
DATE: 3;/“9/ 2.2

ADDRESS: cITyYy: _ - G . | - S

PHONE: EMAIL:

What made your Library visit specml’ |
T love  Weo  desi o Fiap

{:ﬂ { v 1@11;{;;:\5 g@ﬁ a,él;—k; o i’{i {fé}.f"“ e VAo
T he ""‘}C?;“";ﬁ*aa@‘i‘;" & g T i} ; Fr-i’"@mz}l\j s A

J’) Eli },&\ (% 5

Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.

NAME: _

U
DATE: L[/ 26/ 23
ADDRESS: ' CITY: ZIP:
PHONE: _ 2 . EMAIL

Wheat made your Library visit special? )
’ — th\/ Qﬂél . 7 e U W, @"@’é‘*-«a W*QIO‘“Q o

S 3 indlen € mmm%@/?} Stans U"’f’ +£.
— ’)’/\A%ﬁg\ﬁ l ,QJICX/LJ‘&&A (o _MAax CA !
S V\JAC Rorr.. ¢ B o\eru " da Q«{A\J{"’\Sﬁ

Hnueh  elpul o\./)/u/nfa&f 1

Turn overte leave a suggestion for Library staff.




\\ll’.’

FARMlNGTON N CoMMUNITY LIBRARY

& Q’ www. farmlib.org
I

e _. iy . e 2/20/253

—y -

Address __ /'~ - , | Aco/gton. V1D Zip .

Phone ___ Email _ _ e

7

What made your Library visit special?

Co f\\l@fﬁ%&& o MY usJ/ f/\/klc{f“e.m-‘i '5(&.'(\

Turn over to leave a ggestion for Library staff.

Suggestion:

C & \ !\“"\ TD ’? S ’\L(/\N'\ i Al Cow  WGE
f\{ \r\ealv\ﬁ.w wﬁ- re@; tgh,,fe:ig X\/\ﬁsw‘*}’\’\ \\‘\(vrc\r:j-
(_';:f@ @ f;( A rm }Og LL?\\[L,, TW L’SI:f .;}all 4 Tja.,e*,a n

VEr-] ANAoYIA®)
. pit Tl

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service Improvement Team reads and reviews all suggestions!




NAME: __ _ —_—

AP??/ 71& oz '3
ADDRESS: : S _CIY: _ . ez
21 - 50~ 6027 EMAIL: Hybe 5973@@ Mal. Lam

DATE:

rol

PHONE:

S N He Fds afjeﬁai‘?j‘ e 7‘i wes Be
eX "“’"f?‘!;“‘““ *"“{ -“W'f Arage fé;‘élafezﬁrzf‘l/‘fr . I (ea N'\ nazﬁc/
Soeme Af‘{“ﬂ' ¢ A on &/ 5 \é-c. S »Z_ / e '%sp exyp La ‘.
'*@;’;"W t W a1 /C"(;Z_ | %(“:7[ f& 4 Se A m'i?ﬁ"v‘Q an ﬁ/[ L

What u;i_e.your Library visit special?
m-c an T

5’W~gf J‘_}.. c.amqr’-/giﬁ Jo Mﬁ’ imte, P d’r/mné )/m/ , !

..-.e"'—_"_———-‘
‘M-—-—'-ﬁ

" Turnovertoleavea suggestion for Library staff.

Suggestion: | , I
feep holl & oot SAWE  Jite Ml
?Co‘{{/-‘-’— /",Lc_ z"ﬂr ale wlw'/‘ I’\‘\w"’&t F:wﬂfw“/ex '-i’/.“//.s
P\,UIC- LT lﬂ"&ff So qt‘d-_,‘.,-jlr N

\ V

J

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this f
; 1 orm. Pleuse placeitint
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions! ne



Suggestion:

DELY MECPTLL PLopiAa,)

—

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place itin the
Suggestion Box. Ourleadership reads and reviews all suggestions!

Suggestion: 7Q , 3
@‘@Wﬁ{%i Co VA, o™ AR s

o

j - - rifes
[l "‘h""ﬁ"‘"“'lrL‘avmf‘A‘hun.r ;i‘-.f i'-‘ "'é:‘{_lzjw""w‘“ﬂ {‘El’"l‘%!u [-!3“ N,

ot

1,
Ei N
. EYd T Y N
b Yty e 0§
W D it s oot s

[ X Lgmmu S B . (f\ N <l MG AVA S VY g

i
5 E,"\%' ) P
fﬁ/\‘n ¢ c:""'fa’h“n' Loy j’"'W"‘é:’d':\v"" s ‘g ‘\%-“q.uu q‘#i{ .A“._..-;{: c‘!‘i‘?.':_"_gr}‘{-*« f 5\.—“!
[, m i =

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place itin the
Suggestion Box. Our leadership reads and reviews all suggestions!



DATE:

ADDRESS: CITY: ZIP:

PHONE: EMAIL:

What made your Library visit seeciul?
N dlid, : WV D3

Turn over to leave a suggestion for Library staff.

Suggestion: N

T4 agdreciale g low Qulmged oom shrays he

‘S*f\cfieq\“ca\\q\ Dloced gromd Yne hbrany ¢ in the eskrooms,

Nodutal --(mu\mﬂci& e coton Gred o Ceedh Linen con

M2 Lhe (ﬁ-mu%‘b\aem Moce Y\)\QQS&(\JY wurhaat Smelli \¢

AN

Cecfomey . Thagks byt osideralion . Poben

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place it in the Suggestion Box.
Our Service Improvement Team reads and reviews all suggestions!

Maih Library 32737.W. 12 Mile Road, Farmington Hills, M| 48334 :» Farmington Branch 23500 Liberty Street, Farmington; M| 48335



